UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND
CIAL COUNCIL

L3

GENERAL

E/ICEF /SR.8L

27 November 1951
ENGLISH

ORIGINAL: TFRENCE

Dusl Distributiqg

UNTITED NATIONS INTERNATIONAL CHILDREN'S EMERGENCY FUND
EXECUTIVE BOARD
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE EIGHTY-FOUKTH MEETING

Held at the Pzlais de Chaillot, Purls
on Thursdey, 8 November 1951, at 11 a

CONTENTS:
Opening of the session.
Adoption of the agenda
Reporte of the Executive Director.
&) General Progress Report (E/ICEF /182
Eﬂﬁﬂ?ﬁ?ﬂow*U
Cheirman: Mrs, SINCLAIR Canada
Members: Mr., BRENNAN Augtralia
Mr, MEERT Belaium
Mr, SALINAS ARAMAYO Bolivia
Mr, de PAIVA LEITE Brazil
Mr, KUSOV Byelorussian Soviet
Socialist Republic
My, JAYASURIYA Ceylon
Mr, TSAO ' China
Misg BERMNARDINO Dominican Republic
Mr. ALBORNOZ ‘ Ecuador

*d
\Jl
=
o0
]




/ot /SR B4
Page 2

Members (continued):

DEERE

Mr. France

Mr. NATARAJAN Indie

Miss SUDIEDJO Indonesia

Mr, KHALIDY Iraq

Mr. BAROR Israel

Mr. MONTINT Ttaly

Mr. DAVIN New Zealand

Mr., LINDT Svwitzerland

Mr, SAVUT Turkey

Mr. FOURIE Union of South Africa

Mr., CHECHETKIN Union of Soviet Socialist Republics
Mr. ANDERSON United Kingdom of Great Britain and

Miss KERNOHAN

Mise HENDERSON
UNTICEF Adminigtration:

Northern Treland

Uni ted States of America

Mr. PLEIC Yugoslavia
Secretariat:
Mr. PICOT Asgsistant Secretary-General in charge of

the Department of Social Affairs
Department of Social Affairs

P Mr. PATE Executive Director
g Mr. HEYWARD Deputy Executive Director
% Mr. EGGER Director of European and HEastern
' Medi terranean Regional Office
Mr. KEENY Director of Asian Reglonal Office
Mr, SCHMITTLINGER Programme Co-ordinator
Dr. BORCIC Chief Medical Officer
Mr., CHARNOW Secretary of the Board

JOFENTNG




CPENILG OF THE SWGLTOL

ADOFTION OF THE

AGEHDe

nred

[

t they

[RE Rl

unahle

the convening

the a«ifterncen,

I

v s e Yy el AT e -
announced thed

would o

oportunity of o

ciilldrezr btook in Freavce.

e €Yy N PURRE . NS ~ N v .
AnTLE bl bxae [RTE HE R v one or Two
durot Liir Lol and viaits Loting any s
a3t S codr RESEONIN




RS i - ik S

z
|
Pace 4

JICEF /3R .6 ‘
2

The CHAIRMAIl recuested those members ~f the Board whom the proposal

interested to inform the secretary of the Board within twenty four hours, at

|
|
|
|
the same time stating the lencth of time which they would be able to devote
to the visits.
She provosed thet the Board adopt ite acenda.
The Lgenda was cdopted.
PEPORTS OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRHCTOR
{(2) Cenerel Prosress Report (B/ICEF/102, 162/.dd.1, 182 .Corr.l)
My . FAYE (Executive Direcuor), introducing the general brogress report
b - e [ ¢ - N - . R RS
to the Beard (B/ICTT/162), cbserved that it threw into strong reliefl the
large number of veneficiariss un UITICEY vrogrammes. Up to the present time,
18,000)000 women ¢nd children had been receiving assistance from UNLICEF and,

with approval of the programmes proposed, that number would rise to 35,000,000,

It was to be noted that, in resvect to both Tigures, a large number of the

ot 2
versons in questior obtained simulitaneous benefit under several prograrmes,
including feeding, BCG vaccination, stc. Great progress was being made in

the £ie1ld of child welfare and UMICEF action was being veceived by governments

with a2 continuvally rising confidence. Since the publication of the report,
the Executive Director had vigited the Scandinaviun countries, accompanied

s
,

oy Mr. Freehagen, the UNICEF velvrntory wewreseantative in Horway. He h

L\)

received a uniformly warm welcome everywhere and had had talks with important
officials in UNorway, Sweden and Denmark, with the double purpose of providing
more information on the new URIUEF (rosrammes and of investigating the
possibilities of ckteining financial sunport, both public and private, in those
thres countries.

Ther=z wes = tendency to believe that less now remalned
tc be dene in the Tizld of 2id tou children, in view of the fact that the
war had long since been over; nevertheless, investigations which had been
carried out showed that scri-ve problsus presented themselves and that, in
certain counirics, children who had not suffered from the war were, apparently,

111 need of UNICED assisto

JHe stated



E/ICEF/SR. 8k
Fage 5

He stuted that, as = result of having acccmpanied the

Programme Cemmittece on tholr recent visglt to Yugoslavia, he was

membe

o~ the

strongly lmpres

by the wide differcnce tetween the UNICET contribution lo matornal and child

welfare in Yusosluvia, which amounted to $$,000, and the Yuro

contributicn, which was ten times 2s large. dvenn 1T that fact wac

in iteelf, 1t ncne the less appeared that o very great cllort

demanded of the countries receiving assigtance.

He stressed that a lar-c number of countrica recelving

2gslstance were making efforic. irrespective of the scale of their
ments, te pay thelr contributicns to UNICHT activities. This
the cage with respect Lo Thailand ond Japan, ths lattor country |

in the form of labour, ¢ contiiiuticon which or sotically oounlicd the

the assistance it received.

The total amount of

by the rrocrewme Ceoumitlee wog CCO; 1L tho bBxecutive
Board approved that recommendstion, ULICEF would retein an wnallocuted rogerve

The Administration was not ceoncealins

the prescent firancial situction: nevever, 1t had cood reagon

slov Jovernment!

cemforting

was being

wag partic

wving provided,

v

OVt

UIICEY

ue of

rocormendesd

the cravity” of

Lo hore

that,

acgwiing sufficient wllicity for '’ rrooparme «nd obyzotives, the
contributions 4o be rvecoived would enable +the pelence to be redressod.

In conclusion, he stuted that the Bosrd could, if it

hear statements hy those senior UNICEF officers who, having made recent visits

ion to

to the various countrics recciving assistance, were in a poalt

PO
xisting requirements and to describe the work acccmplighed in

so desired,

define

the {1eld of

child welfare. Dr. Borcic, UFICEF Chilel Medical Orficer, who was carrying

cut on behalf of UNICEF and of WHO periodical inspections of ULICET medical

gervices in the various countries, could also provide some important

information.

Dr. BORCIC (Chief Mcdicel Cfficer) stated that he woull indicate

the mzin lines of dovelormernt of TNICHT's rcotivities, which wer

and more concentrated on long-term prosrirmos.

- bedr

NS T0re

More than two-thirde of the credita ot rrecent cvailable were

o

devoted to the maternal and ciild welfare prograpme, the

casic importance of

/ which

reauire-

ularly



E /ICEF /SR. 8L
Page &

which had been recognized by the Ixecutive Board in May. In carryins out that

programme, which related to the fleld of health protection, UNICEF wae culled
upon to collaborate ever more closely with WHO, Both in the vrepavation of
plans of action and in thelr implementation.
One of the essential principles observed by UINICEF, within the
remevork of' thal programme, was to link ur the meternal znd child heslth
centrez it was orgenizing and the public health services already in existence.
The problem of the lack of gpeclziirzed and suxiliory nedical
personnel contlinuec o be acutely Telt, even 1n Zuropeun countries. Accordingsly

zed pergonnel

fto
~

HICEF was gseeking to assilst governmente to train the special
they required. Ir. view of the costs involved the difficulities were zerious:
formerly, most of the prospective members for that persornel provided for
thelr own maintenance during the training veriod, bul 2t present there was
a constantly increasing tendsncy to recruit the personnel in cuestion from
anong the poor rural populatlion sc as Lo ensure & fubure supply of doctors
end midwives in the country districte.

He pointed out that the general trends ol the activities undertaken
by UFLCEF varied with the peocraphical areas, the most imvortant wroblems not
belng identical in 211 countries. Thue, in Iurope, UNICEF was devoting the

greater part of its efforts “o the estatlishment of maternzal end child welfare

centres in rural arsasg, wherees In fAsle, whore the birth-rate wasg very hich, the

BCG vaccination campairn wae beins much more achively caerried on than in Zurope.
Dalr & J

While on the one hand rmalarisz continued to be 2 particularly acute problem in

L

Africa and Agila, the countries of Latir America or the other hand were showling
sreat anxiety at a number of casges 23 yellow fever, which mli-ht possibly con-

stitute a serious dunger for the econony thoze countries.

«1 1 A

At a more gencral level, ULICEY Lad to facc two besic probleoms,

-

nemely the control of trachome, which caugeda nilliony: of cases of blindness,

and the control of intesbtinal discsses, which decimeted the infent population

and for which the necesgery entiblctics and germicides had to be proviaed.
In conclusion, Lo pointed out thet, althourh progress was gtlill some-

wvhat slow owins to the difficulties which covernmente Taced in implementing

Prograymes, & delinite sdvance had bheen nade, and there wee reason for hoplng
that, if UIICEF continued the =ctivivies 1t had already beoun, 1t would hove

el

crzetly contributed, in twenty or thirty yeers! time to lumproving the lot of

umanity.

/M. BRENNAN




E/ICER /SR .0-
Pace 7T

Mr, PRENFAL (Australin) wns slad to be able ¢ inform the Executive
Board thet an allocation of ¥ Australian =50 ,70C, or about ¢§‘C,va, had¢ been
rrovided Tor UNICEF in the hudroet estimates subnitied o the Avstralian

rFarliament .

Mr. LINDT (Switzerland) said thai a proposal had nteen submitted to
the 3Swiss Parliament that URICHY should be allotted a sum of Swiss v, 700,000

each year Tor three years to come,

Dr. DEBAE (France) szaid that the French Government had included the

aum of French fr., 177,000, (00 Tor UIIICEY in the 1977 budzet.

The CHATIRMAN , speavring on Lehall of the entive Brard , asked the

s

=rland and Trance to convey UNICEF's thonls

representatives off Aua ralia & Iiwit

to thelr reapective Governments for the'r sensroud contributicns.

M. ALBORNCGY (Fcuador) recalled tha! his country hed benetiited
greatly from the asgistance piven to Lhe world by the United Nations in
general , as wan the case during the recent eavthiuunke in Licnador, and by
UNICEF in varticular. As vas rointed ool on page 1Y of the lixecntirs
Director's report (B/ICEF/182) . the tuberculesis campai: n ondevtaken by
the Joint Enterprise ended on 10 June 1951 2nd he wished to Thank UNICEF
and the Scandinavian Governmen®s for their great efforte which hac had the
best results He sugzest ed, cherefore | that the Ixecutive Board should
ask the Chairman *o send a letter of thanvs 10 the directors of the Joint

Enternprise.

Miss KERNOHAN (nited “tates of fmerice) considered the wvork
t

accompliched by the Joint Ent:-rise to be one of the most remariable

ontributions made so rar by WICER, she therelove supported the Benadorean
representative's vropcsal ond Loped thal | in “aturs, other orouns Lo which

governments belonced , UHICLF, non.overnmental corpanizations and specialized

agencies  would uwndertake

ST~ NTTA TDOAMA T




E/ICEF/SR,64
Page O

The CHAIRMAN shared the opinion of the United Staten representative
and assured members of the Board that if the Ecuadorean repressntative's
proposal was adopted, she wculd be happy to send a letter of thanks to the
directors of the Joint Enterprise.

The Ecuacorean proposal was adopted.

The CHAIRMAN  referring to paragraphs 35, 3% and 37 of the Executive
Director's report regarding the approval by UNICEF of emergen.y allocations,
said it would certainly be useful if the Executive Board poin'ed out in its
report that those allocations of funds had been approved by meil and not at
meetings of the Executive Board,

Moreover, contrary to what had been thought  the reports of the
two working groups referred “o in paragraphs 123 and 124 of the Executive
Director's report could not yet be circulated to members of the Executive
Board. She hoped, however, that those reports would be subm’ ited to the
Board's next meeting,

Miss KERNOHAN (United States of America), referring o the
documentation placed at the disposal of the Programme Committes and of the
Executive Board, said that her delsgation had noted with saticfaction the
efforts made by the Administration to circulate documents some time before
the meetings in accordance with the new rules of procedure adopted in May,
She thought, however,6 that further progress might be made in tnat field,

Referring to the compendium mentioned in paragraph 113 of the
report, she hoped that that document would be published regulerly, and
asked whether the 1951 revised edition could be distributed tc the members
of the Executive Board,

She notudj'finally, that the Ixecutive Director intended to
circulate the French text of the necessary documents to members of the

Executive Board and the Programme Comnmittee,

L /The CHAIRMAN,



T /ICEF /SR .0k

i
Page O
/
The CHATRMAL, replying “o the United Stotes repregentative, maid thme
copies of the revised compendium would bhe circulsted to members of the
Executive Board at the end of the meétjng~
Mr. TSAO (China) e714 thot his Government was studying the possibility
of sllocating funds to UNICEF in 1952, and he koved to be in = positicn to give
definite information on that question at the next resting.
He congrotulated the Administration on the work it had accomplished
and especlally on its atudies orn the spot carried out in various areszs. He
was happy to rote that UNICEF had made considerable progress o2nd that the
Ixecutive Director's report had gmphasivzed the necesgity of jﬁcreasinc the
number and scope of programmes for Africs .
Lastly, he said that the Chinsse Covernment waa areastly concerned sbout
the fate of r@fugeé mothers »nd children et Cholon and Hong Kong, who were
living under deplorakle cornditions. 2o far. the Hong Kong Government, acting
with the United Kingdom repregentative, had mede overy effort to alleviaste the
sufferings of the refugees, ard he hoped those efforts would be continued. He
urged the ixecutive Board, however, +o gtudy the problem of those refugees and
to assist them.
Mr. ANTERSCH (United Kingdom) e21d he would commert on the xecutive '
Pirector's report when item 2 of +re agende was discussed.
48 regards the refugses at Cholen and Hong Kong, he said thst the
health services of thcse aress had alresdy done excellsnt work but were being é
hampered by the lack of suppliss ond gtnf, which wae beins more ~nd more acutely é

felt as the number of refugees increased. focordingly, es he had already stated

lr. the Frogramme Committes, le thought the Administration of TNICEF would be ?
receliving a request for assistancs from the Hong Kong Government, and he hoped g
i 4

:

Shat UNICEF would give favourahle considsretion to that request. i

Mr. BARCR (Tersel) recalied ihet in Moy last, when the ixecutive

Tirector's renort wos discusssed, hia delesation had expresssd some disappnintment

at tre brovity of the pert of thre report relating to the Eastern Msditerranean
countries. He wished Lo point out that “i1s remsrks had been borne in wind 2nd

that the part referring to those countr .o i the present report gubmitted to the

txecutive Board wes ontirely astisfactory o nis delegation.

JHe




B /ICEF /SR.8k4
Page 10

He also recalled tkrat in May last it was suggested that tlie
Agministration should gather data on the local matching by governments.
He wondered whether the Administration was collecting those figures znd
emphasized the importance of such statistics ss they would enable a complete

picture of the situsztion to be obtesined.

Mr. HEYWARD (Deputy Iixecutive Director) said thot the Administration
had tried to include a survey of the value of the services and materisli supplisd
by governments in its recent plans of operation. It was more difficult,
howsver, to collect figures for previous perloda when the plans of operation
d4id not include such informetiorn. llevertheless, he assured the members of the

Board that the Adwinistration would do its best.

Mr. JAYASURIYA (Ceylon) said that 1f an attempt was made to assess
loczl matching by governments, gres: tact would ba needed, ard the fact should
te emphasized thet UNTCEF simply wished to have a more detailed Outiine of tke
gituation. If it wes urderstoced that that vrocedure would be .adopted, he
would support the Israel respresentative's point of view on thebneed for

collecting such statistics.

The meeting rose at 12.30 pum.






